
Utilities Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor4:30 PMTuesday, May 21, 2024

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

24-0650 Approval of the May 7, 2024 Utilities Committee Meeting minutes.

 

May 7, 2024 Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

24-0651 Request to Award Single Source Contract with Brown & Caldwell for 

Badger Ave Design and Modeling Support, and for DPW Staff Software 

Training, in an amount not to exceed $41,400.

 

Award Memo Util Cmte BC Badger Ave Modeling and Software Training 05-14-2024 Final.pdfAttachments:

24-0655 Award Unit F-24 Sanitary & Storm Sewer Cleaning and Televising to 

Green Bay Pipe & TV, LLC in an amount not to exceed $250,000.

 

F-24 Award Funding BidTab Forms.pdfAttachments:

7. Information Items

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

For questions on the agenda, contact Chris Stempa at 920-832-5945 or Danielle Block at 

920-832-6474.

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 5/17/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24351
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6f2115dc-5c3e-4b5d-acc4-314dd090da88.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24352
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=36196383-0be3-4db8-8884-f001b7083de5.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24356
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=86e96b16-ef48-45d5-a1bd-cc2ce444279f.pdf


May 21, 2024Utilities Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 5/17/2024



100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Utilities Committee

4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorTuesday, May 7, 2024

Call meeting to order1.

Chairperson Meltzer called the Utilities Committee Meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Meltzer, Doran, Heffernan, Firkus and HaydenPresent: 5 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

24-0549 Approval of the April 23, 2024 Utilities Committee Meeting minutes.

April 23, 2024 Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

Firkus moved, seconded by Hayden, that the Utilities Committee Meeting 

Minutes of the April 23, 2024 meeting be approved. Roll Call. Motion carried by 

the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Doran, Heffernan, Firkus and Hayden5 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

Action Items6.

24-0550 Approval of Sole Source Engineering Services Contract to McMahon as 

part of the Appleton Water Treatment Facility Carbon Dioxide System 

Rehabilitation Project in the amount of $27,000 with a 10% contingency 

of $2,700 for a total not to exceed $29,700.

240430_SoleSourceAward_McMahon_CO2_Memo.pdfAttachments:

Firkus moved, seconded by Hayden, that the Sole Source Engineering Services 

Contract to McMahon as part of the Appleton Water Treatment Facility Carbon 

Dioxide System Rehabilitation Project in the amount of $27,000 with a 10% 

contingency of $2,700 for a total not to exceed $29,700 be recommended for 

approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Doran, Heffernan, Firkus and Hayden5 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24250
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3c825471-beb7-4ab5-939a-ff86d4cd3725.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24251
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=86a3141c-0a5d-4103-b680-fd3b89efac49.pdf


May 7, 2024Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

24-0551 Approve the acceptance of the Department of Natural Resources Safe 

Drinking Water Loan Program loan with 100% principal forgiveness in 

the amount of $611,302 for replacement of private lead service lines in 

Appleton.

SDW_SFY_2024_Final_Funding_List.pdfAttachments:

Firkus moved, seconded by Hayden, that the acceptance of the Department of 

Natural Resources Safe Drinking Water Loan Program loan with 100% principal 

forgiveness in the amount of $611,302 for replacement of private lead service 

lines in Appleton be recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by 

the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Doran, Heffernan, Firkus and Hayden5 - 

24-0586 Approval of Sole Source award to Badger Meter Syrinix for a leak 

monitoring system in an amount not to exceed $90,000.

Sole Source Memo - Syrinix.pdf

Syrinix Technical Proposal.pdf

Attachments:

Firkus moved, seconded by Hayden, that the Sole Source award to Badger 

Meter Syrinix for a leak monitoring system in an amount not to exceed $90,000 

be recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Doran, Heffernan, Firkus and Hayden5 - 

24-0587 Approve Contract Amendment #1 to McMahon for Phase II Solids 

Dewatering Equipment Upgrades for additional design and construction 

management services in the amount of $26,900 increasing the contract 

amount from $162,000 to $188,900

240501_Ph2-BFP_McMahon_ContractAmend_no1_memo.pdfAttachments:

Firkus moved, seconded by Hayden, that the Contract Amendment #1 to 

McMahon for Phase II Solids Dewatering Equipment Upgrades for additional 

design and construction management services in the amount of $26,900 

increasing the contract amount from $162,000 to $188,900 be recommended for 

approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Doran, Heffernan, Firkus and Hayden5 - 

Information Items7.

Adjournment8.

Hayden moved, seconded by Firkus, that the Utilities Committee meeting be 

adjourned at 4:39 p.m.. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Doran, Heffernan, Firkus and Hayden5 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24252
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c5fee250-7a71-4140-9a50-af3e6bd6310d.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24287
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=dc029e39-d8b4-4614-b874-89e69c4800b6.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=206e1fbc-8fdf-4507-be90-d878869dd7cc.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24288
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d0886019-4219-4662-a6bf-3d10ce1100b7.pdf


 

MEMORANDUM  

Date:   05/14/2024 

To:  Utilities Committee  

From:  Danielle Block, Director of Public Works 

   Pete Neuberger, Deputy Director of Public Works 

Subject: Request to Award Single Source Contract with Brown & Caldwell for Badger 

Ave Design and Modeling Support, and for DPW Staff Software Training, in an 

Amount Not to Exceed $41,400. 

 

The Department of Public Works (DPW) recommends award of the single source contract with Brown 
& Caldwell (BC) for Badger Avenue design and modeling support, and for DPW staff software training, 
in an amount not to exceed $41,400. This request is consistent with the 2024 Stormwater Consulting 
budget. The proposed contract includes the following scope of services: 

Badger Avenue Design and Modeling Support ($22,900) 

Provide support to the City related to evaluating the City’s Badger Avenue storm sewer design which 

is included in the previously provided Spencer-Locust XPSWMM stormwater modeling, including:    

• Identify the base (existing conditions model at the time of the original analysis) and selected 
alternative model. 

• Update the XPSWMM models to current software version. 

• Meet with the City to identify storm sewer projects that have been completed in the watershed 
since the model was created. 

• Review the model in the vicinity of the Badger Avenue design project against the City’s GIS 
and relevant design record drawings for projects completed in the watershed since original 
model creation, as guided by discussions with City staff. 

• Update the model for the currently identified storm sewer improvements. 

• Update the model for up to 4 iterations of storm sewer design related to the Badger Avenue 
design project (e.g. changes to storm sewer sizes, inverts etc.) 

• Provide a technical memorandum summarizing model updates for City records 

• Integrate the above tasks with City staff XPSWMM software training.  

XPSWMM Stormwater Software Training ($18,500) 

Provide XPSWMM training services to City of Appleton staff in the areas: 

• Overview of development of XPSWMM 1D hydrologic and hydraulic (H&H) models. 

• User Interface for XPSWMM model software. 

• Finding and modifying basic H&H components (drainage basin, pipe/channel/overland flow 
paths, roughness coefficients, curve numbers, etc.) 

• Viewing plan and profile information. 

• Viewing and interpretation of output information (tables, plan and profiles, hydrographs, 
ponding information, etc.) 

• Interpretation and Calculation of Hydraulic Curve Numbers for a given property. 

• Includes 16 hours of staff time to prepare for the training using actual City data.  



  

 
B&C Badger Ave Modeling and Software Training 
May 14, 2024 
-Page 2- 
 

• Includes 16 hours of on-site training and associated costs. 

• Includes up to 40 hours of follow-up support via phone/virtual meetings/emails to answer 
questions and provide additional model navigation or support.   

 

BC is uniquely qualified to perform this work based on their extensive XPSWMM modeling to date on 

various City projects, their past and ongoing work reviewing Stormwater Management Plans and 

related SWMM modeling on Stormwater Permit applications. BC will set up customized training using 

actual drainage network conditions, this will make the training more effective for City staff than using 

generic training that may be provided by other services, and better equip City staff to be proficient in 

use of existing models and development of new models for City projects. 

 


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_May 7, 2024 Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes
	0002_1_Award Memo Util Cmte BC Badger Ave Modeling and Software Training 05-14-2024 Final

